

## eSourcing Suite - Supplier Guidance Part A – Supplier Registration

Version 1.11

## Contents

1.	Introduction	2
2.	Technical Requirements	2
	My organisation is an existing GPS supplier. How does it register for the eSourcing e?	3
	My organisation is <i>not</i> an existing GPS supplier. How does it register for the eSourcing e?	5
5.	How do I get my organisation's DUNS Number?	8
6.	How do I identify whether my organisation is an SME or a Large enterprise?	.11
7.	How do I register myself as a user for the eSourcing Suite?	.13
8.	How do I log on to the eSourcing Suite?	.14
9.	What is my organisation's online profile, and how do I complete it?	.17
10.	What are 'Suggested Category Links'?	.19
11.	How do I add additional users for my organisation?	.23
12.	What is my personal User Profile, and how can it be changed?	.26

## **1. Introduction**

- 1.1. This document provides guidance to suppliers about Government Procurement Service's eSourcing Suite. It specifically addresses how to register for the eSourcing Suite and to set-up supplier and user online profiles. Guidance on how to tender via the eSourcing Suite is provided in a separate Part B document.
- 1.2. The eSourcing Suite is an online system providing a wide range of eSourcing functionality for Government Procurement Service, our customers and our suppliers. The eSourcing Suite supports end-to-end procurement activity including: early-market engagement, issuing Invitations to Tender, online evaluation, eAuctions, and post-award contract and supplier management. Access to the eSourcing Suite is available to registered organisations via the internet at <a href="https://gpsesourcing.cabinetoffice.gov.uk">https://gpsesourcing.cabinetoffice.gov.uk</a>.
- 1.3. Please note that this guidance is for *suppliers* or *potential suppliers* to government. If you wish to register a public sector organisation as a *customer* of Government Procurement Service and use the eSourcing Suite, please contact our Service Desk on 0345 410 2222.
- 1.4. The eSourcing Suite has been implemented as part of Government Procurement Service's wider eEnablement Programme. This encompasses the introduction of the Government eMarketplace (GeM), the Dynamic Marketplace, new Spend Analysis functionality, and the forthcoming Procurement Portal. For further information on these other systems, please visit www.buyingsolutions.gov.uk/aboutus/eEnablement/.

## 2. Technical Requirements

- 2.1. The eSourcing Suite is accessed over the internet and should operate using any standard web-browser. To use the eSourcing Suite successfully, pop-up blockers on your web-browser will need to be disabled for this site (<u>https://gpsesourcing.cabinetoffice.gov.uk</u>). You may also wish to set the eSourcing Suite as a 'Trusted Site' on your browser.
- 2.2. Emails sent to supplier from the eSourcing Suite will come from the address <u>GPSeSourcing@buyingsolutions.gov.uk</u>. Please ensure that you have any email filters enabled, that will allow you to receive emails from this particular address.

# 3. My organisation is an existing GPS supplier. How does it register for the eSourcing Suite?

- 3.1. Most suppliers with existing contracts (including framework agreements) with Government Procurement Service have been <u>pre-registered</u> on the new eSourcing Suite (and so do not need to register themselves).
- 3.2. For pre-registered suppliers, much though not all of the information pertaining to that supplier (held in their online profile) will have been pre-populated in the new system. Pre-registered suppliers are asked to:
  - a) verify that the pre-loaded information is correct and;
  - b) complete their online profile by providing supplementary information.
- 3.3. The individuals who are the Supplier Admin Managers (SAMs) for all pre-registered suppliers will receive emails detailing their user-names and passwords. See Section 7 of this guidance for further information on SAMs.
- 3.4. Section 8 of this guidance describes how to log-on the eSourcing Suite. Section 9 contains information on a supplier's online profile and how to edit it. SAMs should review the pre-loaded information in their organisation's online profile. Where information is absent or incorrect, this should be updated (though note that not all fields can be edited directly by a supplier).
- 3.5. Please pay particular attention to the Unique ID that has been allocated to your organisation. The eSourcing Suite uses <u>DUNS Numbers</u> as supplier Unique IDs. A DUNS Number is a unique nine-digit number provided to organisations (free of charge) by Dun & Bradstreet. The DUNS Number will be used to populate a variety of fields in your organisation's eSourcing Suite online profile, such as the details of parent companies. This additional information will be updated automatically to the eSourcing Suite via a data-feed from D&B (though not immediately).
- 3.6. It is <u>very important</u> that all suppliers are registered with the correct DUNS Number, corresponding to <u>registered legal address</u> of that supplier (which will not necessarily be the address that you personally work from). If you do not know your organisation's DUNS Number (or are not certain of the number corresponding to your organisation's registered legal address), please see the instructions under Section 5 of this guidance.
- 3.7. The Unique ID is one of the profile fields that a supplier is unable to edit for themselves. If you believe that the DUNS Number that has been pre-registered for your organisation is incorrect, please email <u>eEnablement@gps.gsi.gov.uk</u> and provide details.

- 3.8. As part of completing their organisation's online profile, SAMs should indicate whether their organisation is an SME (Small or Medium Sized Enterprise) or a Large Enterprise. Information on how to complete this field is provided under section 6 of this guidance.
- 3.9. Pre-registered suppliers should consider whether they wish to set-up 'Suggested Category Links' for their organisation as detailed in section 10 of this guidance.
- 3.10. Government Procurement Service has set-up one initial SAM for each existing supplier. This initial SAM can add additional users either as further SAMs or as Supplier Agents. Please refer to section 11 of this guidance.
- 3.11. Finally, SAMs should check that the information held in their personal user profile is correct (and amend it if it is not). Please see section 12 of this guidance for further information.

## 4. My organisation is *not* an existing GPS supplier. How does it register for the eSourcing Suite?

4.1. Suppliers need to be registered on the eSourcing Suite before they can participate in any online procurement activity. To begin registration, go to the eSourcing Suite front-page at <a href="https://gpsesourcing.cabinetoffice.gov.uk">https://gpsesourcing.cabinetoffice.gov.uk</a>

Covernment Procurement S	ervice eSourcing - Windows Internet Explorer		_ 8 ×
G S < P https://gpsesou	urcing. <b>cabinetoffice.gov.uk</b> /sso/jsp/login.jsp	🔽 🔒 😣 🐓 🗙 ಶ Live Search	P -
🔆 Favorites 🛛 🔹 🌽 Home	e 🥖 Government Procuremen 🗙	🟠 🔹 🗟 🤟 🖃 📥 👻 Page 🔹 Safety	• Tools • 🕐 • »
	Covernment Procurement Service		<u>*</u>
	Register Here	Useful Links	
	Name :* login	Register for GPS eSourcing Procurement Guidance Help & Support	
	Forgot your Login Name or Password?	Related External Links	
		Government Procurement Portal Contracts Finder Tenders Electronic Daily (TED) SIMAP	
_	Freedom of Ir	Cabinet Office	
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	• 🔍 100% • //
🍠 Start 🔞 📄 🕟 🔏 🖪	📧 👩 📑 🕼 🜊 💽 🛛 🕞 Inbox - Microsoft O 🎽 1 Reminder 🛛 🖂 RE: Government Pr 🐖 Do	cument1 - Micros 🥻 Government Pro 💽 Drawing1 - Microsof 👔	🖞 < 🖏 19:58

- 4.2. Click on 'Register for GPS eSourcing' under the Useful Links. The 'Register Organisation' window will open. Enter your organisation's details as required.
- 4.3. In the Company Name box please enter the <u>full, correct and legal name</u> for your organisation. This is important because, if you are later awarded a contract by Government Procurement Service, it is this name that your organisation will be contracting under.
- 4.4. In the Unique ID field you need to enter your organisation's <u>DUNS Number</u>. This is a unique nine-digit number provided to organisations (free of charge) by Dun & Bradstreet.
- 4.5. The DUNS Number will be used to populate a variety of fields in your organisation's eSourcing Suite Supplier Profile, such as the details of Parent Companies. This additional information will be updated automatically to the eSourcing Suite via a data-feed from D&B (though not immediately as you register). The DUNS number that you enter will be your organisation's Unique ID in the eSourcing Suite, and it is

essential that you enter the correct number. For the eSourcing Suite Registration you will want to enter the DUNS Number for the <u>registered legal address</u> of your organisation (which will not necessarily be the office that you personally work from).

- 4.6. If you do not know your organisation's DUNS Number (or are not certain of the number corresponding to your organisation's registered legal address), please see the instructions under section 5 of this guidance.
- 4.7. A supplier only registers once on the eSourcing Suite though one supplier can have multiple individual users each able to log on to the system. If you try to register a supplier that has already been registered (based on the DUNS Number), you will receive an error message. Do NOT enter a different DUNS Number as your unique ID. Instead, please contact your organisation's SAM (Supplier Admin Manager), who is already registered, so that you can be registered as a new User for your organisation (see section 11 below). Alternatively, if you do not know the identity of your SAM, please contact Government Procurement Service at eEnablement@gps.gsi.gov.uk
- 4.8. For registration, one of the required information fields relates to your organisation's size and specifically whether it is an SME (Small and Medium-Sized Enterprise) or a Large supplier. The definition of an SME is based on EU Criteria; and further information can be found under section 6 of this guidance. Please review this carefully.
- 4.9. Beneath the Organisation information fields, there are User information fields. The first user to register for their organisation will be automatically allocated the role of Supplier Application Manager (SAM). A SAM is a 'super-user', able to create and amend the profiles of other users within their organisation.
- 4.10. In the Login Name field, users should enter their email address. This will ensure that all users have unique Login Names; and will make it easier for users to remember.
- 4.11. Keep the 'Enable External Email Notification' radio-button set to the default 'Yes'.

vernment Procurement Service eSourcing - Windows Internet Experimental Procurement Service eSourcing.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/e1/detail_supplier_create.jsp?gues			
	=trueourg1ype=uisplayouppliersoeuicableOrg1ype=woolspaccion=++		
Town/City*		Supplier	
County/State		Supplier	
Supplier Country*		Information	
Supplier Postcode <sup>*</sup>		Fields	
Please use your email address as your login name in the system.			
User			
Role	Application Manager		
Title			
First Name <sup>*</sup>			
Last Name <sup>*</sup>		11 mars	
Login Name <sup>*</sup>		User	
E-mail*		Information	
Work Phone Number*		Fields	
Alternate Phone Number			
Fax			
Preferred Language	British English 💌		
Preferred Number Format	Default (Default = #,###.##)		
Preferred Date Format	Default (Default = dd/MM/yyyy)		
Preferred Currency	British Sterling Pound(GBP)	•	
Enable external email notification?	⊙ Yes C No		
Time Zone <sup>*</sup>	(GMT) Greenwich Mean time : Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, Lo	ndon 🔽 🌆	
	Save Close		
* Required Field			
		vernment Pro 🔀 Microsoft Excel - d 💽 eSS Screenshots 1	🖓 🔹 🔍 100%

- 4.12. Click 'Save' to finish. If you have missed any mandatory fields, or entered information in an incorrect format, you will not be allowed to complete the process. Once completed, you should shortly receive an email to acknowledge that your registration is underway.
- 4.13. Government Procurement Service will review your registration data, and validate the DUNS Number that you have provided. If all is in order, Government Procurement Service will activate your organisation and your SAM user. You will then receive a second email containing your log-on details and password.

## 5. How do I get my organisation's DUNS Number?

- 5.1. Organisations need a valid <u>DUNS Number</u> before they can register on Government Procurement Service's eSourcing Suite. DUNS Numbers are allocated (free of charge) by Dun and Bradstreet (D&B).
- 5.2. Most organisations will already have an allocated DUNS number, even if they do not know it. Please note that a DUNS Number is proprietary to and controlled by D&B. Use of DUNS numbers for the eSourcing Suite has been negotiated by Government Procurement Service. However organisations cannot use a DUNS number for other commercial purposes without entering into a separate commercial agreement with D&B.
- 5.3. To get your organisation's DUNS Number you can contact D&B UK directly on 0870 243 2344 (option 3). Non-UK organisations can find details of their local D&B contacts via the website <u>www.dnb.com</u>
- 5.4. However, a more immediate way to locate your organisation's DUNS number is to use the facility on the registration page for Government Procurement Service's Dynamic Marketplace at <a href="https://buyers.procserveonline.com/otis/preregistration/details.html?marketplace=gem">https://buyers.procserveonline.com/otis/preregistration/details.html?marketplace=gem</a>

🖉 Supplier Pre-Registration - Windows Internet Explorer						
COO V I https://buyers.procserveonline.com/otis/preregistr	ration/details.html?cid=1922			🔽 🔒 🗟 🐓 🗙	💐 dun andbradstreet	<b>₽</b> •
🖕 Favorites 🛛 🗧 🖌 🏉 Government Procurement Se 🖉 Sup	pplier Pre-Registration 🗙			<u>۵</u>	• 🔝 • 🖃 📥 • Page •	Safety • Tools • 🕢 • »
Powered by ProcServe						
Supplier pre-registration for the Dynamic Marketple	ace					
Introduction						
Service &	<sup>o</sup> rocurement					
Welcome to the supplier pre-regis	stration process for the Dy	ynamic Marketplace, part (	of the Government eMarketp	lace, delivered on behalf of Go	vernment Procurement.	
Please complete your organisatio	n's details below.					
We will use these details to find y Once we have your D-U-N-S® Nu	your organisation in the Do mber we will email you a	un & Bradstreet Ltd (D&B) username and password s	database and to find your D o you can complete the full	I-U-N-S® Number. supplier registration process.		
If you have any questions, please	contact the Centre of Ex	pertise on 0345 0103503 o	r via email to supplier@buyi	ngsolutions.gsi.gov.uk.		
Organisation Name Organisation Address (first line) Citly / town Country Post code Contact name Contact's email address A D&B D-U-N-S® Number is a un	Government Procureme     Royal Liver Building     Liverpool     United Kingdom     Li 3 IPE     GPS User     GPS@gps.gsi.gov.uk	×	etandard for identifying an	d keeping track of millions of		Find D-U-N-S® Number
Proprietary to and controlled by D					usinesses worldwide. The	D-0-N-S@ Number Is
		ProcServe Supplier So	utions Ltd. 2002-2011			
					😜 Internet	🖓 • 🔍 100% • //
🏄 Start 🔞 🗀 🕞 🏉 🗉 🕿 🕼 📓 🖩 🗟 📀 🛛 💽	Inbox - Microsoft Outlook	eSS Supplier Guidance 0	🖉 3 Internet Explorer	<ul> <li>Microsoft Excel - dunn br</li> </ul>	E eSS Screenshots 1.0 31	. 🕐 😴 « 🖏 15:43

- 5.5. Enter your organisation's name and address and your contact details into the Dynamic Marketplace registration fields. Then click the 'Find D-U-N-S Number button.
- 5.6. The next page will identify a list of candidate organisations and their DUNS Numbers. DUNS Numbers can be allocated by D&B at the 'branch' level of an organisation, so you could see more than one DUNS Number for your organisation. For the eSourcing Suite Registration you will want to use the DUNS Number for the registered legal address of your organisation (which will not necessarily be the office that you personally work from). Review the list and note-down the correct DUNS number (do not click on 'This is Correct' yet).

iovernment Procurement Se	🟉 Supplier Pre-Registration					
		×			• 🗟 • 🖃 🖶 •	Page + Safety + Too
Confirm Details						
We found several possibl	e matches for your orgar	nisation.				
Please choose one of the re	sults below.					
				ke to obtain one, pleas	se call 0870 2432344	during office hours,
f you have any questions, p	lease contact the Centre o	f Expertise on 0345 0103503 or via em	ail to supplier@buyingsolu	itions.gsi.gov.uk.		
		9TH FLOOR THE CAPITAL LIVERPOOL L3 9PP	This is correct			
		240 HAWTHORNE ROAD LIVERPOOL L20 3AS	This is correct			
		240 HAWTHORNE ROAD LIVERPOOL L20 3AS	This is correct			
		CARMILL HOUSE 42 ALTCAR LANE LIVERPOOL L37 6AY	This is correct			
		ROSEBERY CT NORWICH NR7 0HS	This is correct			
		18 CADWELL ROAD LIVERPOOL L31 4JU	This is correct			
CNPS PROCUREMENT SE	RVICES LTD	81 BRACKNELL AVENUE				
	Please choose one of the re fyou do not see your D&B ( complete this enquiny form. f you have any questions, pl GOVERNMENT PROCUREN D-U-N-S number: 219804638 PROCUREMENT SERVICE: D-U-N-S number: 219808193 ENERGY PROCUREMENT D-U-N-S number: 349138177 GOVERNMENT PROCURENT D-U-N-S number: 315885002 FLEXIBLE PROCUREMENT D-U-N-S number: 67245313	We found several possible matches for your organ Please choose one of the results below. f you do not see your D&B D-U-N-S Number in the see complete this enquiry form. Then you can begin your p f you have any questions, please contact the Centre of GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT SERVICE D-U-N-S number: 232204180	We found several possible matches for your organisation.         Please choose one of the results below.         fyou do not see your D&B D-U-N-S Number in the search results below or do not have a D-U-D-W-S number.         fyou have any questions, please contact the Centre of Expertise on 0345 0103503 or via em.         GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT SERVICE       STH FLOOR THE CAPITAL         D-U-N-S number: 232204180       STH FLOOR THE CAPITAL         D-U-N-S number: 232204180       UVERPOOL         L3 9PP       STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       240 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 219808199       LIVERPOOL         D-U-N-S number: 349138177       CARIMILL HOUSE 42 ALTCAR LANE         D-U-N-S number: 349138177       CARIMILL HOUSE 42 ALTCAR LANE         D-U-N-S number: 515885002       NORWICH         NR7 0HS       NR7 0HS         FLEXIBLE PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD       18 CADWELL ROAD         LIVERPOOL       LIVERPOOL         D-U-N-S number: 672453131       LIVERPOOL	We found several possible matches for your organisation.         Please choose one of the results below.         fyou do not see your D&B D-U-N-S Number in the search results below or do not have a D-U-N-S Number and would lit complete this enquiry form. Then you can begin your pre-registration for the Dynamic Marketplace.         f you have any questions, please contact the Centre of Expertise on 0345 0103503 or via email to supplier@buyingsolu         GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT SERVICE       9TH FLOOR THE CAPITAL         D-U-N-S number: 232204180       UVERPOOL         STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD       240 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       LIVERPOOL         STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD       240 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       LIVERPOOL         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       Z40 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       LIVERPOOL         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       Z40 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       Z40 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       This is correct         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       Z40 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 349138177       LIVERPOOL         D-U-N-S number: 349138177       CARMILL HOUSE 42 ALTCAR LANE         D-U-N-S number: 515885002       NORWICH         NR7 0HS       This is correct      <	We found several possible matches for your organisation.         Please choose one of the results below.         fyou do not see your D&B D-U-N-S Number in the search results below or do not have a D-U-N-S Number and would like to obtain one, please complete this enquiry form. Then you can begin your pre-registration for the Dynamic Marketplace.         f you have any questions, please contact the Centre of Expertise on 0345 0103503 or via email to supplier@buyingsolutions.gsi.gov.uk.         GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT SERVICE       9TH FLOOR THE CAPITAL         D-U-N-S number: 232204180       UVERPOOL         L3 9PP       This is correct         STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD       240 HAWTHORNE ROAD         D-U-N-S number: 219804635       LIVERPOOL         L20 3A-S       This is correct         D-U-N-S number: 219808199       LIVERPOOL         L1VERPOOL       LIVERPOOL         L20 3A-S       This is correct         D-U-N-S number: 349138177       CARIMILL HOUSE 42 ALTCAR LANE         D-U-N-S number: 349138177       LIVERPOOL         L37 6AY       This is correct         GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD       ROSEBERY CT         D-U-N-S number: 515885002       NR7 0HS       This is correct         FLEXIBLE PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD       10 CADWELL ROAD       LIVERPOOL         L1VERPOOL       L31 4JU       This is correct	We found several possible matches for your organisation. Please choose one of the results below. f you do not see your D&B D-U-N-S Number in the search results below or do not have a D-U-N-S Number and would like to obtain one, please call 0870 2432344 complete this enquiry form. Then you can begin your pre-registration for the Dynamic Marketplace. f you have any questions, please contact the Centre of Expertise on 0345 0103503 or via email to supplier@buyingsolutions gsi.gov.uk. <b>GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT SERVICE</b> D-U-N-S number: 232204180 LIVERPOOL L3 9PP <b>STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD</b> D-U-N-S number: 219804635 <b>STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD</b> D-U-N-S number: 219808199 LIVERPOOL L20 3AS <b>ENERGY PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD</b> D-U-N-S number: 349138177 <b>STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES RETO</b> D-U-N-S number: 349138177 <b>STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES RETO</b> D-U-N-S number: 515885002 <b>STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD</b> D-U-N-S number: 615885002 <b>STUART WILSON PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD</b> D-U-N-S number: 6172453131 <b>LIVERPOOL</b> L31 4JU <b>This is correct</b> <b>This is correct</b> <b>This is correct</b> <b>STUART WILL PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD</b> D-U-N-S number: 6172453131 <b>STUART WILL ROAD</b> LIVERPOOL L31 4JU <b>STUART PROCUREMENT SERVICES LTD</b> <b>STUART WILL ROAD</b> LIVERPOOL L31 4JU <b>This is correct</b>

- 5.7. It is possible that the search will not identify your correct organisation and/or no DUNS Number will be listed. If this is the case please contact D&B UK directly on 0870 243 2344 (option 3), or online at <u>http://www.dnb.co.uk/duns-form.asp</u>. Non-UK organisations can find details of their local D&B contacts via the website <u>www.dnb.com</u>
- 5.8. If you only wish to register for the eSourcing Suite then, at this stage, you do not need to click 'This is Correct'. However Government Procurement Service recommends that suppliers also register for the Dynamic Marketplace, which offers opportunities for lower-value procurements (typically below the OJEU thresholds). To do this, click on 'This is Correct' then complete the Dynamic Marketplace registration process.

5.9. To complete your registration for the eSourcing Suite, return to the instructions in section 4 of this guidance.

## 6. How do I identify whether my organisation is an SME or a Large enterprise?

- 6.1. Government Departments (including Government Procurement Service) need to be able to report on their contracting and spend with Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs).
- 6.2. As part of the registration process for Government Procurement Service's eSourcing Suite, suppliers are asked to identify whether they are an SME or a Large organisation.
- 6.3. SMEs are defined at European level (2003/361/EC) as:
  - having less than 250 employees (FTE) excluding apprentices;

#### and

 having an annual turnover of less than €50M (£40M) OR a balance sheet of less than €43M (£35M);

### and

- being 'autonomous' not significantly controlled by, or in control of, other enterprises (see the point below)
- 6.4. An supplier is autonomous if:
  - it is totally independent of other enterprises; or
  - it holds less than 25% of the capital or voting rights in one or more other enterprises; and other enterprises do not each own more than 25% of its capital or voting rights.
- 6.5. In some cases, a supplier still qualifies as an SME by being a 'partner' or 'linked' enterprise – even if it exceeds the 25% criteria. To confirm if this could apply to your company, please consult the EC's guidance (pages 20-25) at <u>http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/policies/sme/files/sme\_definition/sme\_user\_guide\_en.pdf</u>
- 6.6. Finally, a supplier will not be counted as an SME if 25% or more of its capital or voting rights are directly or indirectly controlled, jointly or individually, by one or more public sector bodies.
- 6.7. An enterprise which is not an SME is classified as a Large enterprise.

6.8. Within the overall definition of an SME, three different sizes of SME can be distinguished – medium, small and micro-enterprises. The criteria for distinguishing the three sizes of SME are set out in the table below. In addition, an SME must be autonomous, as described above.

	Employees (FTE)		Finances
			turnover < €50M (£40M)
SME – Medium	< 250	AND	OR
			balance sheet < €43M(£35M)
			turnover < €10M (£8M)
SME – Small	< 50	AND	OR
			balance sheet < €10M (£8M)
			turnover < €2M (£1.6M)
SME – Micro	< 10	AND	OR
			balance sheet < €2M (£1.6M)

## 7. How do I register myself as a user for the eSourcing Suite?

- 7.1. Like organisations, individual users also need to be registered before they can logon and use the eSourcing Suite. A supplier organisation can have many different users, each with their own distinct user account. There are two types of supplier users:
  - Supplier Admin Manager (SAM)
  - Supplier Agent
- 7.2. A Supplier Agent can participate in procurement events on behalf of their supplier organisation. A SAM is a 'super-user', able to participate in events, but also to create and amend the profiles of other users within their organisation. An organisation can have more than one SAM.
- 7.3. The first user to register for a supplier will be the individual who completes that supplier's online registration application (see section 0 above), or the individual who has been pre-loaded for existing GPS Suppliers (see section 2 above). This first user will be automatically allocated the role of a Supplier Admin Manager (SAM).
- 7.4. Once a SAM has been registered for an organisation, they then control the subsequent registration of additional users for that organisation (see section 11). In other words, if your organisation already has a SAM(s), you will not be able to register directly with the eSourcing Suite, and should instead contact your SAM(s) to arrange this. If you do not know the identity of your organisation's SAM(s), please contact Government Procurement Service at <u>eEnablement@gps.gsi.gov.uk</u>
- 7.5. Once a SAM activates your user account, you should receive two emails. The first will contain your username, and the second a temporary password. This is the information you will need to log on to the eSourcing Suite.

## 8. How do I log on to the eSourcing Suite?

- 8.1. Once you have successfully been registered for the eSourcing Suite (see sections 2 and 4), you will be emailed your password.
- 8.2. Go to the eSourcing Suite front-page at <u>https://gpsesourcing.cabinetoffice.gov.uk</u>. Enter your <u>User Name</u> in the Name Box, and your password.

🕒 🕞 マ 🙋 https://gpsesour	rcing. <b>cabinetoffice.gov.uk</b> /sso/jsp/login.jsp	🗾 🔒 🐼 👉 🗙 🧗 Live Search	▼ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Register Here         Image:	Covernment Procuremen 🗙	🏠 🕶 🔂 👻 🚍 🐳 Page 🕶 S	Safety 🔹 Tools 👻 🕢 🕶
	Covernment Procurement Service		
	Register Here		
	login		
	Forgot your Login Name or Password?	Related External Links	
		Cabinet Office	
_	Freedom of I	nformation   Privacy Policy   Terms and Conditions	_
🍠 Start 🔞 🗀 🕞 🏉 🖪 🕅	😨 👩 📑 🕼 🜊 💽 🔀 Inbox - Microsoft O 🚺 1 Reminder 🔤 RE: Government Pr 🗐 Do	ocument1 - Micros 💋 Government Pro 💽 Drawing1 - Microsof	, = , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

- 8.3. If you have forgotten your User Name or your password, click on the "Forgot..." links and follow the onscreen instructions.
- 8.4. The first time that you log on, you will be prompted to change your temporary password; and to provide the answer to a password reset question. Please note that your new password must be at least eight characters long, and consist of both upper and lower case letters, and a mixture of letters, numbers and non-alphanumeric characters.
- 8.5. The first screen you will see once you have logged-on is the User Agreement, governing the access and use of the eSourcing Suite. Suppliers must accept this agreement if they wish to use the eSourcing Suite. Click on 'I Agree' to proceed.

Covernment Procurement Service eSourcing - Windows Internet Ex	plorer	. 8 ×
G S ▼ I https://ukgps-sandbox.emptoris.com/e1/detail_nda.jsp?_eps	_=Y 🔄 🔒 🐓 🗙 🇗 Live Search	<b>P</b> -
🔆 Favorites 🛛 🌔 Government Procurement Service eSourcing	🏠 + 🔂 - 🖂 👼 - Page - Safety - Tools - 🌘	0- »
	User Agreement	-
General Terms		
1. Introduction		
procurement exercise. 12. A procurement exercise. 13. A procurement exercise may include a Pre-Qualification Questionnaire (f(TSFO), Invitation to Submit Final Tender (ITSFT), a Best And Final Offer processes is indicative and a non-exhaustive representation of common. 13. The System is provided by Emptoris in.c. and operated by the User. This using the user ID and pass word provided by, or on behalf of the Buyer. 14. The Suppler shall only use the System to respond to an invitation to part between this User Agreement and any such further rules, then the provided by the set of the System to respond to an invitation to part between this User Agreement and any such further rules.	Buyer) and the Supplier governs the access and use of the eSourcing System (the System) by the Supplier to respond to an invitation from the Buyer to participate in a QQ), a Request for Information (RFI), an invitation to Tender (ITT), an invitation to Negotiate (ITN), an invitation to Participate in Dialogue (ITPD), an invitation to Submit Final Offer (BAFO), a Request for Proposal (RFP), a Request for Cluotation (RFQ); an electronic Auction or an electronic Contract. This above list of individual procurement exercise by used terminology. Buyer Organisations may have their own, unduce terminology to be applied on cases by case basis. User Agreement applies to the Supplier's and its Supplier Users' access to and use of the System. The Supplier acknowledges that by a Supplier User accessing the System the Supplier agrees to be bound by this User Agreement.	
2. Access		
2.2. The Buyer may immediately deny access to the System by the Supplier a 2.2.1. The Supplier commits a material breach of any of its obligations 2.2.2. The Supplier fails to remedy, or persists in, any breach of any of	y Suppler Users for the purpose of responding to any invitation to participate in a procurement exercise, subject to this User Agreement, and/or one or more Suppler Users by giving notice in writing to the Suppler if any of the following events occur: under this User Agreement, and if as obligations under this User Agreement after having been notified in writing to remedy or desist such breach within a period of ten (10) Working Days. He right to suspend access to the System without notice for technical or legal reasons.	
3. Registration		
3.2. User ID and password are strictly personal to the Supplier User and non User becomes aware that a user ID and / or password may have been 3.3. The Supplier shall designate an individual Supplier User to manage access	son which the Supplier wishes to be a Supplier User by providing the required registration data and specifying a user D and password. transferable. The Supplier wishes to be a Supplier Users do not divulge or diaclose their user D or password to third parties. In the event that the Supplier or a Supplier trugged, disclosed or discovered by any third party, they shall immediately notify the helpdesk. Is to the System by other Supplier Users. piler User leaves its employment or no longer requires access to the System. The Buyer retains the right to deactivate a Supplier User user D and password if there has been piler User leaves its employment or no longer requires access to the System. The Buyer retains the right to deactivate a Supplier User user D and password if there has been piler User leaves its employment or no longer requires access to the System.	1
Invitation to Participate		-
ESOURCING USE AGREEMENT		-
	I Agree I do NOT Agree	
Done	🙆 Internet 🕢 🔹 🕏 100%	•
🎒 Start 🔞 🛅 🕟 🏈 🕼 🔍 🔞 🝯 🕼 🔍 🕤 eEnablem	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
		22:30

8.6. The next screen you will see is the 'Bids – View RFXs' page (RFx being the generic term for 'Request For....'). The 'Bids' button will be highlighted on the top menu-bar. If your organisation is currently participating in any online procurement events you will see them listed on this screen. However, the first time you log on as a new user (for a new supplier), this list is likely to be empty. The comment will say 'NO DATA AVAILABLE'.

🜈 Government Proc	urement Service eSourcing	- Windows Internet Ex	kplorer							<u>- 8 ×</u>
😋 💽 🗢 🙋 http	s://ukgps-sandbox.emptoris.co	m/e1/index.jsp?_eps_=Y				<b>_</b>	🔒 😽 🗙 ಶ Liw	e Search		<b>₽</b> -
🚖 Favorites 🛛 🏉 Gi	overnment Procurement Service	eSourcing					🏠 • 🔊 -	🖃 🚔 💌 Page 🕶	Safety 👻 Tools 🕶	<b>?</b> - ≫
GPS eSourcing	Image: Status     Image: Status									
	<b>•</b>			Bids		overement	+ Procuror	aant		
			View F	ifx(s)	ses G	rvice				
		25.4		05x 7xxx	DE- Obde	The Densis				
RFx Name	RFX Unique la Su	mmary RFX A	Acceptance Select	RFX Type	RFX Style Status	s Time Remain	ing Open	Time GMT	Close Time GMT	
NO DATA AVAILAE	LE									
Done										
🦺 Start [ 🚱 🛅 🕟	🎽 🖪 🖾 🔂 📑 🕼 🛛	🗧 🕞 🛛 🗀 eEnablem	ent 🛛 🔁 Guidance and	3 Microsoft O	eSS Supplier G	6 Government	Microsoft Excel	📧 eSS Screensho	🕐 🗘 « 🖂 🕻	3 22:43

8.7. If you are logged-on as a SAM, you will see four buttons across the top menu bar: My Profile; Bids; Messages; and Utilities. If you are logged-on as a Supplier Agent, you will not see the 'My Profile' button. The 'My Profile' button allows a user to change the *organisation's* profile, and Supplier Agents do not have the authority to do this.

## 9. What is my organisation's online profile, and how do I complete it?

- 9.1. An organisation's online profile contains the information, describing that organisation, required by Government Procurement Service. It is very important that an organisation's profile is kept complete and up-to-date. Only an organisation's SAM(s) can amend the organisation's profile (not a Supplier Agent).
- 9.2. Some of the information in an organisation's profile would have been completed (by the first SAM) at initial registration to the eSourcing Suite (see section 4 above) or been pre-loaded for existing GPS Suppliers. However, there are additional information fields in the profile not completed at registration.
- 9.3. If you are logged-on as a SAM you will see the 'My Profile' button at the left of the top menu-bar: click on this button and then on 'Manage My Profile'. This will open your organisation's profile. On the new left-hand side 'wizard' menu, click on the 'Main' link under 'Profile'. This will display the main information in your organisation's profile.
- 9.4. Some of the information fields in your organisation's profile can be edited: others cannot. Some of the information fields are populated by a data-feed from Dun and Bradstreet (D&B), based on the DUNS Number provided as the Unique ID. If you believe that any of the information held in these specific fields is incorrect, please raise this with D&B. You can contact D&B UK directly on 0870 243 2344 (option 3). Non-UK organisations can find details of their local D&B contacts via the website www.dnb.com .
- 9.5. Underneath the 'Main' button on the left-hand side 'wizard' menu is the 'Additional Information' link. This includes read-only information on parent companies in the organisation's family (if relevant), provided to Government Procurement Service by D&B.

Constant Producement Service eSourcing     My Profile Bids Messages Utilities     CPS eSourcing     My Profile Bids Messages Utilities     CPS rest_Supplier_16     Status > Approved						
COO - R https://ukgps-sandbox.em	ptoris.com/e1/index.jsp?_eps_=Y			💌 🔒 🔶 🗶 ಶ	Live Search	P -
Extraction in the second in the second is a set of the second in the second is a set of the second in the second in the second is a set of the second in the seco	<b>?</b> - *					
> GPS_Test_Supplier_16						
Status > Approved						
View/Edit Profile	Global Supplier Profile					
<ul> <li>Profile</li> </ul>			*			
						_
		**	not have a DUNS Number (or you (	do not know it) please see the	guidance at	
			<u> </u>			
			**			
		*	s N/A.			
		ie" JIWA				
	Charity Registration Numb	er*  N/A				
	Supplier Secondary Na	me				
	Supplier Former Na	me				
		large supplier or an SME. Th	nere are 3 types of SME - medium	, small and micro. For further	information please see the Supplier Registration	
	Supplier	iize Large				
	For initial registration purposes only, please confirm whether your	company has (or has ever had	i) a framework agreement or other	contract with Government Pro	ocurement Service (or with Buying Solutions).**	
		* 10				-
	Clear C	hanges	🛛 Close Wizard	] [	Save Next >	]
javascript:void(0)					😜 Internet 🛛 🖓 🕶 🔍 1009	% • ,
🍠 Start 🔞 👝 🕟 🖉 🖪 🐼 🔞	🗧 🕞 🕞 🗀 2 Windows Explorer 🗸 🕞 3 Microsoft Offic	🖣 🗐 eSS Supplier Guida	a 🥻 Government Pro		💽 eSS Screenshots 1 🛛 😨 🗣 🤜 😋	3 23:45

## 10. What are 'Suggested Category Links'?

- 10.1. Government Procurement Service categorises spend using a Cabinet Office approved category structure. There are 26 Master categories of spend, each of which includes a number of Categories, each of which in turn includes a number of sub-Categories.
- 10.2. Suggested Category Links are a means by which a supplier organisation can identify to Government Procurement Service the categories that it is seeking to provide business in. Government Procurement Service will use the Suggested Category Links to identify suppliers that might have an interest in a particular procurement exercise, and to alert them to the upcoming opportunity.

### 10.3. IMPORTANT DISCLAIMER:

Government Procurement Service's eSourcing Suite offers suppliers the opportunity to identify 'Suggested Category Links': those categories of goods and services in which they are seeking to do business. As a service to potential suppliers, Government Procurement Service aims to invite suppliers with relevant Suggested Category Links to new procurement events. However, Government Procurement Service does not guarantee that suppliers will be invited to each and every such event – and suppliers still retain responsibility for checking the OJEU (or other information sources) and identifying upcoming opportunities of interest for themselves.

10.4. If you do wish to set-up Suggested Category Links for your organisation, click on 'My Profile → Manage my Profile' on the top menu-bar. Then click the 'Suggested Category Links' link on the left-hand 'Wizard' menu. Then click on the 'Link to Category' button.



10.5. A new window will open. Expand the category tree by clicking on the small square white 'plus' sign, to the immediate left of the words 'root category'. This will show the 26 Master Categories. Expanding a Master Category will show the constituent Categories; and expanding a Category will show the constituent Sub-Categories.

eSourcing	stegory and all its subcategories. Click the plus (+) left to the Unique Id to see subcate	Suppliers Link to Categories	
ategories (621)			Link to Category
	Unique Id	Category▲	Selec
• •	root category	root category	
•	Advertising and Media	Advertising and Media	<b>–</b>
•	Clinical and Medical	Clinical and Medical	
•	Construction	Construction	
•	Consultancy and Contingent Labour	Consultancy and Contingent Labour	
•	Defence	Defence	
•	Emergency and Rescue	Emergency and Rescue	
•	Energy	Energy	
•	Engineering Goods	Engineering Goods	
•	Facilities	Facilities	
•	Fleet	Fleet	
⋴✓	ICT Commodities	ICT Commodities	
•	ICT Hardware	ICT Hardware	
•	ICT Services	ICT Services	
•	Networking	Networking	
•	Software	Software	
•	Telecoms	Telecoms	
	ICT Systems	ICT Systems	
• •	Managed / Outsourced Services	Managed / Outsourced Services	
0	Systems Delivery	Systems Delivery	
□ ✓	Systems Management	Systems Management	
⊕	Industrial Services	Industrial Services	
Ð	Learning and Development	Learning and Development	
0	Legal Aid	Legal Aid	

- 10.6. To create Suggested Category Links, tick the relevant check-boxes on the right hand side of the screen, and then click the 'Link to Category' button again. Links can be made at the Master Category, Category, and/or Sub-Category level. In the example above, the supplier has linked to the ICT Commodities Master Category (and hence to all the constituent Categories and Sub-Categories). They have also linked to the specific Systems Management Sub-Category (within the Managed/Outsourced Services Category, in the IT Systems Master Category).
- 10.7. The current window will close, and the 'Suggested Category Links' page will now show the selected links.

🕑 🗢 🙋 https://ukgps-sandbox.en	nptoris.com/e1/index.jsp?_eps_=Y		▼ 🔒 ↔ 🗙			
5			🙆 •	• 🔝 • 🖃 📥 • Page •	Safety 👻 Tools	- 🧕
PS eSourcing My Profile	Bids Messages Utilities			🧷 🖉 🖉	2 🔍 🔏	
GPS_Test_Supplier_16						
tus > Approved						
/iew/Edit Profile	Category Links (22)		, <b>9</b> Search	Link to Category	Unlink Catego	ory
Profile     Main	Category Code	Category Name	Descrip	tion	Status	
<ul> <li>Additional Information</li> </ul>	root category	root category	root category		Active	_
Attachments	ICT Commodities	ICT Commodities	Common Commodity		Active	Г
Global	ICT Hardware	ICT Hardware	Common Commodity		Active	Г
<ul> <li>Categories</li> <li>Suggested Category Links</li> </ul>	Computer Components	Computer Components	Common Commodity		Active	Г
9 Users	Computer Peripherals	Computer Peripheral	Common Commodity		Active	Г
	Units	Processing Units	Common Commodity		Active	Γ
	Storage and Reader Devices	Storage and Reader	Common Commodity		Active	Г
	ICT Services	ICT Services	Common Commodity		Active	Г
	Networking	Networking	Common Commodity		Active	Г
	🗄 Software	Software	Common Commodity		Active	Г
	Telecoms	Telecoms	Common Commodity		Active	Г
	ICT Systems	ICT Systems	Strategic Commodity		Active	
	Managed / Outsourced Services	Managed / Outsource	Strategic Commodity		Active	
	Systems Management	Systems Management	Strategic Commodity		Active	Г
	< Previous	1	🛛 Close Wizard		Next	2
		)				_

## **11.** How do I add additional users for my organisation?

- 11.1. A SAM can create additional users within their organisation. These new users can be Buyer Agents or be additional SAMs. Buyer Agents cannot create new users.
- 11.2. To create a new user a SAM can click on the top 'My Profile' button; then on the Users link at the bottom of the left-hand 'wizard'; and then on the 'Create' button.

Government Procurement Service eS	Sourcing - Windows Internet Explorer				_ 8
🔊 🗢 🙋 https://ukgps-sandbox.en	mptoris.com/e1/index.jsp?_eps_=Y		•	🔒 😽 🗙 都 Live Sear	th 👂
Favorites 🏾 🏉 Government Procuremen	nt Service eSourcing			🏠 • 🗟 - 🖃	🚔 🔹 Page 🔹 Safety 👻 Tools 👻 😧 🖛
PS eSourcing My Profile	Bids Messages Utilities				🔎 🖾 🍙 🖻 🛋 🖉
GPS_Test_Supplier_16					
atus > Approved					
View/Edit Profile	Users : (1)				
Profile	First Name Last Nan	ne Role	Status	Active in System	Create 🏟 🕒 Last Login Gl
<ul> <li>Main</li> <li>Additional Information</li> </ul>	Joe <u>Bloggs</u>	Supplier Application Manager	Approved	Yes	09/02/2012 22:42
Attachments					
Global     Gategories					•
<ul> <li>Categories</li> <li>Suggested Category Links</li> </ul>					
🗢 Users					
	< Previous		🛛 Close Wizard		
1e				😜 Interr	et 😽 🖣 🕶 🔍 100% 🗣

11.3. A new 'Create User' window will open. Complete the details for the new user you wish to create. Click on the 'Role' drop-down box to select whether the user will be a Supplier Agent or a SAM. Use the individual's email address as their Log-in Name. Scroll down the page completing all the fields. The 'Supplier User Type' field identifies the role that the user plays in the organisation's relationship with Government Procurement Service (e.g. Account Manager, Management Information contact, etc).

Covernment Procurement Service eSourcing - Windo	ws Internet Explorer	_ # ×
COO - Ittps://ukgps-sandbox.emptoris.com/e1/inde	ex.jsp?_eps_=Y	🔄 🔒 😽 🗙 ಶ Live Search 🖉 🗸
Favorites 🏾 🏉 Government Procurement Service eSourcing		🟠 🔹 🖏 👻 🖃 🚔 🔹 Page 🔹 Safety 👻 Tools 👻 😢 👻
GPS eSourcing My Profile Bids Message	Covernment Procurement Service eSourcing - Windows Internet Explorer	
> GPS Test Supplier 16	https://ukgps-sandbox.emptoris.com/e1/detal_usr.jsp?_eps_=Y8jspAction=1058supplier_org_id=621	succeditableorg1y1
Status > Approved	GPS eSourcing	
	Create User	
View/Edit Profile     Users : (1)	Create a User in Organization 'GPS_Test_Supplier_16'	Create 🏭 🕒
Profile     First N	Role* Supplier Agent	stem Last Login GMT
Main     Additional Information	Title Ms	09/02/2012 22:42
Attachments	First Name* Patricia	
Global     Categories		
Categories     Suggested Category Links	Last Name* Smith	
🗢 Users	Login Name* patricia.smith@supplierX.com	
	E-mail* patricia.smith@supplierX.com	
	Work Phone 01234 5678	_
	Alternate	
	Phone Number	
	Fax	
	Preferred Language British English 💌	
	Preferred Default	
	Number Format (Default = #,###,##)	
	Preferred Default	
	Date Format (Default = dd/MM/yyyy) Preferred Down Kongo (2000)	
	Currency British Sterling Pound(GBP)	
	external on on	-1
Dono		🖓 • 🔍 100% • 🎢 😜 Internet 🛛 🖓 • 🔍 100% • 🎢
🍠 Start 🔞 🛅 🕞 🏉 🖪 🕼 🕼 🤤 📀	📄 🗁 eEnablement 🛛 🗁 Guidance a 🛛 🕞 3 Microsof 🗸 🖷 eSS Supplie 🛛 🎉 Governmen 🛛 🌈 G	iovernme 💽 Microsoft E 🔃 eSS Screen 🕐 🗳 « 🕓 🖏 23:14

Covernment Procurement Service eSourcing - Window	s Internet Explo	rer		_8×
COO - Inttps://ukgps-sandbox.emptoris.com/e1/index	<.jsp?_eps_=Y	<b>•</b>	🔒 😽 🗙	💦 Live Search
Favorites Covernment Procurement Service eSourcing			6	• 🔊 - 🖻 🖶 - Page - Safety - Tools - 🕢 - 🎽
GPS eSourcing My Profile Bids Messages	6 Government	Procurement Service eSourcing - Windows Internet Explorer	<u>_     ×</u>	📃 🔎 🗷 🍈 🖻 🛎 🔏 🖉 🔳
> GPS_Test_Supplier_16	🙋 https://ukgps-:	sandbox.emptoris.com/e1/detail_usr.jsp?_eps_=Y&jspAction=105&supplier_org_id=62180&editable		
Status > Approved	Format	(Default = #,###.##)	<b>_</b>	
	Preferred Date Format	Default (Default = dd/MM/yyyy)		
- View/Edit Profile	Preferred Currency	British Sterling Pound(GBP)		Create 🚑 📇
O Profile     O Main     O Additional Information	Enable external email notification? Time Zone*	€ Yes C No		n System Last Login GMT 09/02/2012 22:42
Attachments     Global     Categories		(GMT) Greenwich Mean time : Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London 💌		
Suggested Category Links	Address Line 1 <sup>*</sup>	The Business	_	
C Users	Address Line 2	1, The Street		
	City*	Townsville		
	County	Bigshire		
	Country*	UK		
	Supplier- user Type (s) <sup>*</sup>	Select from Selected items Account Manager Director Chief Executive MI (Management Information) contact		
	Approval Sta	itus		
	Status	⊙ Approved C Unapproved		
		Save Close		
E. C.	•			
	Done	🛛 📄 👘 🚱 Internet	100% • //.	
	Constant in			rosoft E (E. eSS Screen (?) ♥ ≪ (< (3) 23:18
🏄 Start 🞯 🗀 🕞 🏉 🖪 😰 🕼 🖾 📀	🗀 eEnablement	Governmen 🔀 🛛 🕞 🖉 🖓 🖓 🖓 🖓 🖓 🖓 🖓 🖓 🖓 🖓	me 🔯 Mic	rosoft E 🔃 ebb bareen 👔 📮 « 🕞 🖏 23:18

- 11.4. Once the new User Profile information is completed, click the 'Save' then the 'Close' buttons. The new user will now be listed amongst the organisation's existing users.
- 11.5. The new user will be emailed their log-on details and a temporary password.
- 11.6. A SAM can also un-approve (suspend) another user's account. To do this: select the user (with the right-hand check-box') and then click on the 'Unapprove' button. Conversely, to approve or re-approve a user's account: select the user, and then click on the 'Approve' button.

## 12. What is my personal User Profile, and how can it be changed?

- 12.1. A user profile contains information about an individual user of the eSourcing Suite. A user's profile is first established by their SAM (see section 11). A user can then edit some of their own profile information (such as their phone number, Job Title or address).
- 12.2. A Supplier Agent can only edit their own user profile. To do this: click on the Utilities button on the top menu-bar, then on Admin, then on My Profile.
- 12.3. A SAM can edit their own user profile in the same way. A SAM can also edit the profiles of other users in the same organisation. To do this, they should click on 'My Profile → Manage My Profile' on the top-menu bar, then on Users on the left-hand 'wizard' menu. The full list of users within the organisation should be shown. Clicking on a user's Last Name opens that user's profile for editing.



----- END -----